
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Bill Elson
To: Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Fritz Products, Inc. (River Rouge, Michigan); Docket

numbers: CERCLA-05-2023-0016 and EPCRA-05-2023-0017
Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 12:33:49 PM

Received
 
William L. Elson
Senior Vice President
General Counsel
(O) 734-362-3206
(C) 248-404-7521
 
 
 
From: Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) [mailto:Grange.Juliane@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 1:05 PM
To: bill@fritzinc.com; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; King, Cynthia <king.cynthia@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Entzminger, James
<entzminger.james@epa.gov>; Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; El-Zein, Jason <el-
zein.jason@epa.gov>; Fiala, Zachary <fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; Greaves, William
<greaves.william@epa.gov>; Sweeney, Kevin (MSP) <sweeneyk@michigan.gov>; Young, Michael
(EGLE) <youngm1@michigan.gov>; Eickholt, Jay (DEQ) <EickholtJ1@michigan.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Fritz Products, Inc. (River Rouge,
Michigan); Docket numbers: CERCLA-05-2023-0016 and EPCRA-05-2023-0017
 
Dear Mr. Elson,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket numbers CERCLA-05-2023-0016 and
EPCRA-05-2023-0017, was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also
attached are a cover letter and Certificate of Service.  Please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

mailto:bill@fritzinc.com
mailto:Grange.Juliane@epa.gov
mailto:grange.juliane@epa.gov


 


